

SISKIYOU COUNTY

Behavioral Health Board

MINUTES

OF THE SISKIYOU COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES BOARD Regular Meeting – Monday, April 17 2023 3:30pm 2060 Campus Drive, Yreka, CA 96067

Members of the Siskiyou County Behavioral Health Services Board met on this 17th day of April, 2023 via TELECONFERENCE and IN PERSON. Chairperson Harris called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m.

Roll Call

Board Members Chairperson Ed Harris, Supervisor Nancy Ogren, Earl Chancellor and Paul Contreras were present. Board Member Lise Rogers joined meeting at 4:37. Dee McGuffey and Bethany Rolen were absent. Chaired by Lima.

Oral Comments from the Public on Non-Agenda Item: None.

Minute Approval: Ogren motioned to approve, Contreras seconded.		
Ayes: Ogren, Chancellor, Harris, Contreras, Rogers	Nays: None	Abstain: None

Oral Comments from the Board on Non-Agenda Item: Ogren provided a review of a recent CSAC (California Association of Counties) meeting regarding positive changes at State level on mental health, SUD and homelessness issues.

Department Update

Collard gave update on current and upcoming housing projects, new fiscal employee and upcoming payment reform. Ogren and Collard discussed Bridge funding and pallet housing. *Action Item: Collard will provide Board with amount of Bridge funding awarded to County and where it will allocated.*

Agenda Items:

<u>Review of By-laws:</u> Board reviewed current By-laws. *Action Item: Secretary to provide Brown Act rules regarding remote meeting attendance.*

<u>Mental Health Awareness Month Resolution</u>: Discussed Resolution to SC Board of Supervisors proclaiming May Mental Health Awareness Month. Ogren motioned to approve and Chancellor seconded.

Ayes: Ogren, Chancellor, Harris, Contreras, Rogers Nays: None Abstain: None Action Item: Collard will submit agenda request for 2nd meeting of May and include Data Notebook if available.

<u>2023 Board Calendar:</u> Reviewed 2023 BH Board calendar with corrections to two dates. Rogers motioned to approve with correction to two dates and Ogren seconded.

Ayes: Ogren, Chancellor, Harris, Contreras, Rogers Nays: None Abstain: None

<u>Presentation Schedule:</u> Review of 2nd quarter presentation items.

North County (Main) Office 2060 Campus Drive Yreka, CA 96097 (530) 841-4100 / Fax (530) 841-4702 <u>Alcohol and Suicide Discussion</u>: Chancellor asked about options for meeting places for struggling alcoholics and how he has noticed an increase in suicides in this population. Collard explained how county behavioral health funding is allocated and noted that type of service would be done through one of the community service providers we provide funding for.

Future Agenda Items

None

The Regular Meeting of the Siskiyou County Behavioral Health Services Board adjourned at 4:25 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kristina Hargrove, Board Secretary

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION

North County (Main) Office 2060 Campus Drive Yreka, CA 96097 (530) 841-4100 / Fax (530) 841-4702 South County Office 1107 Ream Avenue Mt. Shasta, CA 96067 (530) 918-7200 / Fax (530) 918-7216